
Fayetteville A&P Com m ission
PO Box 41.57
Fayetteville, Arkansas 7 27 02

September LO,2OL3

TO: Mayor Lioneld Jordan
Fayetteville City Council
Don Marr, Chief of Staff

FROM: Marilyn Heifner
Executive Di rector, Fayettevi I le Advertisi ng a nd Promotion Com m ission

RE: Vacancies on Fayetteville Advertising and Promotion Commission for terms expiring
March 31,,2OL6.

The Fayetteville Advertising and Promotion Gommission at their September 9,2OL3,
regular meeting voted to appoint Tim Freeman to fill a tourism industry position on the
A & P Commission. Mr. Freeman is a resident of Fayetteville and a reg¡stered voter.

The Commission asks for the approval of the Fayetteville City Council per state statute
as follows:

26-75-605 (b)(2) Advertising and Promotion Commissions
Vacancies on the commission, whether resulting from expiration of a regular term or otherwise, in any of the

four (a) towism industry positions provided for in subdivision (a) (l) or in the at-large position provided for in

subdivision (aX3) shall be f,rlled by appointment made by the remaining members of the commission, with the

approval ofthe governing body ofthe city.

Thank you.
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